RFP 11-50
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT F
 Technical Proposal
Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to in Attachment G.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select.

A. General
1.      How will you engage and work with the SNAP Specialists?  
	


2.      What is your implementation timeline for all services in this RFP?
	


3. Outline implementation plan for Minority Adoption Family recruitment. 

	


4. How will you build upon existing programming/services?
	


5. Identify community resources you will work with across the state or by DCS region.
	


6. What is your plan for engaging/collaborating with the identified community resources?
	


7. How will you ensure seamless services across the state?
	


8. How will you ensure a seamless transition of services from the previous vendor?

	


9. Please submit resumes for all persons who will be associated with delivering/coordinating the services identified in this RFP (if staff members are already identified).
	


10. How will you ensure confidentiality of information shared with you through this contract? 

	


11. Provide your plan regarding how you will track and report outcomes.
	


12. How will you maintain on-going communication with DCS?
	


B. Picture Book

1. How familiar are you with the existing Opening Hearts Changing Lives Picture Book?
	


2. What is your plan for taking over the responsibility for creating the picture book?
	


3. What is your plan for soliciting donated artwork?
	


4. How will you work with FCM’s to get/schedule pictures for the picture book and/or AdoptUSkids website?
	


C. Video Tapping
1. How will you work with FCM’s to schedule for the videotaping?
	


2. How will you prepare a child for videotaping?
	


3. What is your timeline to achieve 25 videos per 12 month period?
	


D. Matching Events
1. What methods will you use to solicit donations for matching events?
	


2. What creative ideas do you have for holding matching events?
	


3. What is your plan for advertising the matching events?
	


E. Adoption Champions
1. How will you ensure coverage across the state?
	


2. What will be the staff structure plan?
	


3. What is your plan for publicizing the educational/informational events?
	


4. How will you ensure Adoption Champions are knowledgeable about the Indiana adoptive system so they can answer questions from potential adoptive families?
	


5. Please share your proposed plan and timeline to achieve at least one education/information event per quarter, per Champion.
	


6. How will you engage Regional Foster Care Licensing Specialists to coordinate educational/informational events?
	


7. Provide some ideas for the educational/informational sessions.

	


F. Database
1. How will you maintain the integrity of the database?
	


2. What methods will you use to ensure security of data stored in database?
	


3. What is the transition plan for transitioning the database from the previous vendor?
	


4. What type of technical support will you offer to the SNAP’s?
	


5. Based upon the information contained in this RFP, specifically in the database section, are there upgrades you would make to the existing database?  If so, please explain in detail.
	


6. What is your plan to ensure all data entry is entered in a timely manner?
	


